Rachel Crick

From: Mark Furlonger <maricfurlonger@templegroup.co.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2015 11:37

To: jennafitherland@camden.gov.uk

Ce: Anil Garawal

Subject: ASH Enabling works

Attachments: ASH-URS-XX-G-DR-SE-00073 P5.pdf

lenna,

Further to our conversation, the attached drawing shows the works to be carried out as enabling works to the
development.

The area in question is marked with a cross and shaded blue; being the floor slab of the oid gym.

I understand that contractors have been appointed (in anticipation of the scheme being approved at the last
committee) and so your confirmation that no planning permission or approval from the Councit is required in this
instance would be very useful.

Regards,

Mark

Mark Furlonger
Technical Director
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